
Posted on 11/27/2023 at 8:15 am 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

November 29, 2023       8:15 A.M.  
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Ave 

Sheboygan WI 53081 
Room 302 

 
 
 
 

*AGENDA* 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
 
Correspondence 
 
Approval of Minutes for the November 1, 2023 Executive Committee Meeting 
 
Consideration of Resolution No. 18 - Approving Permanent Tower Site & Access Easement for 
Sheboygan County's Public Safety Radio Tower 
 
Consideration of Ordinance No. 07 - Amending Section 47.03 of the Sheboygan County Code Related 
to Wage Ranges 
 
Consideration of Ordinance No. 08 - Repealing and Re-creating Chapter 70 - Sanitary Regulations 
 
Consideration of Ordinance No. 09 - Repealing and Re-creating Chapter 72 - Shoreland Ordinance 
 
Consideration of Ordinance No. 10 - Amending Chapter 76 Board of Adjustments 
 
Consideration of Ordinance No. – Amending Chapter 1 – County Organization and County Board of 
Supervisors 
 
Consideration of 3rd Quarter Variance Reports 
 
Consideration of 2023 Budget Adjustment 
 
County Administrator’s Report 
(The County Administrator’s Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the 
Executive Committee resulting from the report, unless it is a specific item on the agenda.) 
 
Consideration and Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings/Functions 
 
Review and Approve Vouchers 
 
Next Meeting Date: To Be Determined 
    
Adjournment 



Posted on 11/27/2023 at 8:15 am 

 

 
 
Prepared by:   
Peggy Osthelder Vern Koch 
Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Members of the public are invited to offer comments on topics which may or may not appear on the Agenda, and Committee members 
may discuss such matters, but no action may be taken by the Committee on non-Agenda topics.  Individual speakers may be limited to no 
more than five minutes.    
 
A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, observe 
and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted 
in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.   
 
If listed as an agenda item, the “Administrator’s Report” is a summary of key activities for the previous month and planned for upcoming 
months including performance evaluations, liaison committee issues and County Board issues.  No action will be taken by the Executive 
committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific item on the agenda.  
 
Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the County Board Chairman/County Administrator’s 
Office at 920-459-3103 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged. 



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Ave 

Sheboygan, WI 53081 
Room 302 

 

 
November 1, 2023 Called to Order: 8:02 AM Adjourned: 9:40 AM 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:        Vernon Koch, Keith Abler, William Goehring, Edward Procek, and Curt 

Brauer 
 
ALSO PRESENT:               Gerald Jorgensen, Jon Dolson, Alayne Krause, and Peggy Osthelder 
   

 
Chairman Koch called the meeting to order at 8:02 AM.  Peggy Osthelder certified compliance with the 
open meeting law.  The meeting notice was posted at 1:00 PM on October 30, 2023. 
 
There was no correspondence to present to the Committee. 
 
Supervisor Goehring made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 28, 2023 Executive 
Committee Meeting.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Brauer.  Motion carried.   
 
The Committee reviewed Resolution No. 14 – Increasing Marriage License Fees.  County Clerk Jon 
Dolson gave an overview and answered questions.  Supervisor Brauer made a motion to approve the 
resolution.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Abler.  Motion carried. 
 
County Administrator Alayne Krause provided an update to the Committee on the American Rescue 
Plan Act Taskforce Programs, including the status of the funding used to date as well as progress 
towards goals and outcomes achieved thus far.  
 
County Administrator Alayne Krause reported on the 2024 budget and commended the new Finance 
Director Steve Hatton on his work. Administrator Krause also reported on changes to personal property 
taxes and Act 4 regarding the reclassification of Correctional Officers to protective status in the 
Wisconsin Retirement System. Additionally, Administrator Krause reported on status of the Fixed 
Based Operator acquisition, and noted that the County is on track for a smooth transition on February 
1, 2024. Administrator Krause also noted that the collective bargaining agreement for law enforcement 
was approved by the Human Resources Committee, and it will go forward for approval from the County 
Board next month. Looking ahead, Administrator Krause is working with Human Resources to host the 
All Employee Summit and All Managers Meeting in late November and December respectively. 
Administrator Krause also shared communications with the UW-Green Bay Chancellor regarding the 
UW-Green Bay, Sheboygan Campus. Lastly, Administrator Krause reported on meetings with local 
government officials and partners along with events and seminars that she recently attended. 
 
Vouchers were reviewed.  Supervisor Brauer made a motion to approve the vouchers.  Motion 
seconded by Supervisor Goehring.  Motion carried. 
 

The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 29 at 8:15 AM. 
 
Supervisor Abler made a motion to adjourn.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Brauer.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Peggy Osthelder, Recording Secretary  William Goehring, Secretary 

































































































SHEBOYGAN COUNTY      ORDINANCE NO. ______ (2023/24) 1 

 2 

 Re: Amending Chapter 1 – County Organization and County Board 3 

of Supervisors 4 

 5 

 6 

 WHEREAS, 2021 Wisconsin Act 267 created Wis. Stat. §19.59 (1b) to provide 7 

direction to local public officials under the Ethics Code on what to do in the event the 8 

official receives an item that he or she is not allowed to accept or retain under state law; 9 

and 10 

 11 

 WHEREAS, the Executive Committee of the Sheboygan County Board believes  12 

it best serves the County and its public officials to incorporate the state law into the 13 

Sheboygan County Ethics Code. 14 

 15 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of the County of 16 

Sheboygan does ordain as follows: 17 

 18 

Section 1. Creating Code.  Section 1.13 (4)(e) 4 of the Sheboygan 19 

County Code of Ordinances is hereby created as follows:  20 

 21 

 1.13 (4)(e) 4. Options For Items of Substantial Value. If an elected official  22 

   receives an item that the official is not permitted to accept or   23 

   retain, the official shall do one of the following: 24 

 25 

a. Give the item to the County Administrator’s office for the 26 

purpose of identifying a County use or for sale to the 27 

public. 28 

 29 

b. Give the item to another local agency or to a public 30 

institution, such as a local school, library, or museum. 31 

 32 

c. Give the item to a charitable organization as defined in 33 

Wis. Stat. §11.0101 (4), not including a charitable 34 

organization with which the official or his or her 35 

immediate family is associated. 36 

 37 

d. Return the item to the donor. 38 

 39 

e. If the donor is neither a lobbyist, as defined in Wis. Stat. 40 

§13.62 (11), nor a principal, as defined in Wis. Stat. 41 

§13.62 (1), purchase the item at its full retail value and 42 

keep the item. 43 

 44 

 45 



2 

 46 

Section 2. Effective Date.  The herein Ordinance shall take effect upon 47 

enactment.  48 

 49 

 50 

 Respectfully submitted this 19th day of December, 2023. 51 

 52 

 53 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 54 

 55 

 56 

              57 

Vernon Koch, Chairperson    Keith Abler, Vice-Chairperson 58 

 59 

              60 

William C. Goehring, Secretary   Curt Brauer 61 

 62 

              63 

       Edward J. Procek 64 

 65 

Opposed to Introduction: 66 

 67 

              68 

 69 

 70 

Countersigned by: 71 

 72 

 73 

       74 

Vernon Koch, Chairperson 75 
 76 
 77 
 78 
R:\CLIENT\08299\00008\00217146.DOC November 21, 2023, draft 79 



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY BOARD

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 6,209.31                  Less than budgeted per diems

Operating Expenses

General Operating 46,893.01                Optional year 2 of Discover WI Contract not executed. Positive variance will 

continue forward throughout year.  Less than budgeted expenses for travel 

and training.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (37,836.55)               Optional year 2 of Discover WI Contract not executed so ARPA revenue 

was not transferred. Negative variance will continue forward throughout 

year.  

TOTAL 15,265.77                Positive 



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 129,655.13              Less than budgeted expenditures due to vacant positions 

Benefits 19,541.90                Less than budgeted expenditures due to vacant positions 

Operating Expenses

General Operating 8,024.63                  Less than budgeted expenditures for travel/training, vehicle related 

expenses, and employee recognition

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 37,666.06                Less than budgeted expenditures due to vacant positions 

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (70,759.98)               ARPA Revenue not transferred in due to vacant position

TOTAL 124,127.74              Positive 



  

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY 
 
Alayne Krause 
County Administrator 
 

 

 
Telephone  (920) 459-3103 
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue - Room 311 

Sheboygan, WI  53081-4126 

 
www.sheboygancounty.com 

 
 

 
 
To:  Members of the Executive Committee 
 
From:  County Administrator Alayne Krause  
 
Date:  November 29, 2023 
 
Re:  2023 Budget Adjustment Request 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The County Administrator’s budget has experienced a significant positive variance throughout 
2023 due to vacant positions and less travel than anticipated. As of the close of October, the 
positive variance is $135,532 of levy and is anticipated to increase by year end.  
 
I am respectfully asking to use some of the positive variance to order equipment. The following 
items are one-time expenses and would normally be a challenge to include in our annual operating 
budget. 
 

• 4 replacement computer monitors:  $1,076 ($269 ea.) 
• 1 replacement laptop with docking station:  $1,675 
• Display screen with mount and videoconferencing equipment for conference room:  $1,650 

 
In total, the equipment costs are estimated at $4,401.  The cost estimates have all been provided 
by the Information Technology Department.  I recommend covering these expenses by utilizing 
the positive variance in object account 511105 (Wages) and transferring it to object account 
533928 (Computer Systems and Equipment).  Per Chapter 5.07(a)(2) of the County Code, the 
Finance Committee may authorize the transfer for the requested budget adjustments.   
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 


	3rd Q Variance Report - CB.pdf
	County Board

	3rd Q Variance Report - CA.pdf
	County Administrator

	Quarter 3 - County Board.pdf
	County Board

	Quarter 3 - County Admin.pdf
	County Admin


